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NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority
Browns Ferry Units 1, 2, and 3

Docket Nos. 50-259, 50-260, and 50-296
License Nos. DPR-33, DPR-52, and DPR-68

During the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) inspection conducted on January
15 -, February 18, 1994, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In
accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C, the violations are listed
below:

A.

B.

Technical Specification 4.7.A.2.k requires, in part, that the interior
surfaces of the drywell be visually inspected once each operating cycle
for deterioration and any signs of. structural damage with particular
attention to piping and supports for signs of distress or displacement.

Contrary to the above, these requirements were not met for inspections
of drywell elevations 604', 616'nd 633'n accordance with O-SI-4.7.A-
.2.k during the Unit 2 Cycle 6 refueling outage. l}uality records, dated
April 28, 1993, indicate that only the lower three elevations of the
drywell (550', 563'nd 584') were inspected due to fuel loading being
in progress.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) and is applicable
to Unit 2 only.

Technical Specification 6.8. l. l.a, requires that written procedures
shall be established, implemented, and maintained covering the
applicable procedures recommended in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide
1.33, Revision 2, February 1978. Included in the appendix are
procedures for the control of modification work.

Site Standard Practice 6. 1, Conduct Of Maintenance, Step 3.4.1, states
that .all personnel shall be indoctrinated in the importance of
procedural compliance and what steps should be taken if the task cannot
be performed by the procedure as written.

Contrary to the above, these requirements were not met, when on
February 3, 1994, the inspector observed modification activit'ies on the
161 kilovolt Switchyard Capacitor Banks using work plans 0765-93 and
0762-93 which did not contain the proper signatures or data for numerous
items including Work Control and Operations authorization to begin work,
establishment of a clearance, prejob briefings complet'ed, and
performance of housekeeping inspections. Additionally, wire .

terminations were made using measuring and test equipment (MINUTE),

however the MINUTE identification numbers were not recorded on the data
sheet.
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This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) applicable to all
three Units.

C.

D,

Technical Specification 6.8. 1. l.f, requires that written procedures
shall be established, implemented, and maintained covering
implementation of the Fire Protection Program. Section 9.3. 11.D.2 of
the Fire Protection Plan states that with the Unit 1/2 Diesel Generator
building carbon dioxide (COz) system inoperable, a firewatch shall be
established within one hour.

Contrary to the above, these requirements were not met when on January
20, 1994, the licensee discovered that the Unit 1/2 Diesel Generator
building CO< storage tank was isolated and incapable of performing its
intended function and the appropriate fire watch was not established.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I) applicable to all
three units.

10 CFR 50 Appendix R,. Criterion III.G.2 requires where cables that could
prevent operation or cause maloperation due to hot shorts, open
circuits, or shorts to ground, of redundant trains of systems necessary
to achieve and maintain hot shutdown conditions are located within the
same fire area outside of primary containment, one of the redundant
trains shall be ensured to remain free of fire damage by use of a fire
barrier enclosure or physical separation.

Contrary to the above, these requirements were not met for the following
two examples that have existed since the unit returned to operation in
Hay 1991.

On December 29, 1993, the licensee determined that the power
supply cables to the 1D Raw Cooling Mater Pump were not adequately
separated from 4 kilovolt Shutdown Hoard A which is required by
the Safe Shutdown Program. It was determined that a fault in the
Raw Cooling Water Pump could propagate to the A Shutdown Board and
damage other equipment required during an Appendix R event.

2. On October 28, 1993, the licensee determined that in fire area 16
and fire zone 2-4, power supply cables to redundant Reactor Water
Cleanup Primary Containment Isolation Valves are located within
twenty feet of one another and are not adequately protected by an
'appropriate fire barrier. The valves are required by the Safe
Shutdown Program to isolate for an Appendix R event to prevent the
loss of reactor coolant inventory.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I) applicable to Unit
2 only.

E. 10 CFR 50.72 {b){2)(iii)(D)requires that any event or condition that
'lonecould have prevented the fulfillment of the safety function of a

system that is needed to mitigate the consequences of an accident be
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reported to the NRC within four hours via the emergency notification
system (ENS). 10 CFR 50.72 (b)(1)(ii)(B) requires that any event or
condition that results in a nuclear power plant being in a condition
outside its design basis be reported to the NRC within one hour via the
ENS. In addition, 10 CFR 50.73 requires these matters to be reported to
the NRC via licensee event report within 30 days of the occurrence.

Contrary to the above, the licensee failed to make the required
notifications in the following instances;

On January 4, 1994, with both the 'A'nd 'C'rains of the
Standby Gas Treatment System inoperable due to their emergency
power supplies being out of service, the licensee failed to
recognize that a condition existed that alone could have prevented
the fulfillment of the safety function that is needed to mitigate
the consequences of an accident.

2. On October 28, 1993, the licensee determined that the power supply
cables to the redundant reactor water cleanup primary containment
isolation valves were located within twenty feet of each other and
not being adequately protected by an appropriate fire barrier.
This condition resulted in the plant being outside its design
basis.

'.

On December 29, 1993, the licensee determined that the power
supply cables to the 1D Raw Cooling Water Pump were not adequately
separated from the safety related 4 kilovolt Shutdown Board A.
This condition resulted in the plant being outside its design
basis.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (supplement I) applicable to all
three units.

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, the Tennessee Valley Authority is
hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC

20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region II, a copy to the NRC

Resident Inspector, within 30 days of the date of the letter transmitting this
Notice of Violation. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply to a
Notice of Violation" and should include for each violation: (1) the reason
for the violation, or if contested, the basis for disputing the violation, (2)
the corrective steps that have been taken and the results achieved, (3) the
corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the
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date when full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not
received in the time specified in this Notice, an order or demand for
information may be issued as to why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked, or why such other action as may be proper should not be

taken. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending
the response time.

Dated at Atlanta, Georgia
this 14th day of March 1994




